From: Swintosky, John

To: Horner, Aaron P.

Cc: Engel, Robin; Coan, Brandon; Helton, Jessamyn; Callihan, John E.; Mulvihill, Patrick; Wohl, Geoff; Markert
Tammy O; Curneal. Leslie E.

Subject: RE: Map for R-092-18

Date: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 3:56:17 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Olmsted Pkwy Phase Il Design Seaments - CMAQ and SLO funding.pdf
Olmsted Pkwy Construction Seaments - CMAQ and SLO funding.pdf

Hello, Aaron:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide some clarity and chronology of the Olmsted Parkways
Bicycle and Pedestrian Improvements project.

Per your request for the information that was reviewed and discussed at the 6/5/18 Metro Council
committee meeting, here are the project maps that describe the entire Olmsted Parkways Bicycle
and Pedestrian Improvements project along approximately 8 miles of Southwestern Parkway,
Algonquin Parkway, and Southern Parkway — and show which sections are funded with CMAQ grants
and which are funded with SLO funds.

e  First map illustrates the segments for Phase Il (Final) Design — pink for the CMAQ-funded
segments, blue for the SLO-funded segments

e Second map illustrates the segments for Construction — pink for CMAQ-funded segments,
yellow for the SLO-funded segments

As was stated in the Council committee meeting, these maps had been prepared for use by the
consultant team in describing the distribution of remaining Design funds for this project in discussion
with KY Transportation Cabinet staff, who provide oversight on these federally funded
transportation projects. | did not anticipate that these were necessary elements of the resolution
process. | appreciate your effort to complete the record of documentation in committee
discussions.

Let me know if | can provide further information.

From: Swintosky, John

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Curneal, Leslie E.

Cc: Engel, Robin; Coan, Brandon; Helton, Jessamyn; Callihan, John E.; Mulvihill, Patrick; Wohl, Geoff;
Markert, Tammy O; Horner, Aaron P.

Subject: RE: Map for R-092-18

Here are the revised maps that the Metro Council members requested. The labeling describes them.

e One s the extent of Southwestern Parkway and Algonquin Parkway that will be addressed
using these CMAQ funds in the Phase Il (Final) Design phase.

e The second shows the extents of Southwestern Parkway and Algonquin Parkway that will be
addressed using these CMAQ funds in the Construction phase.
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The extent of work shown is as much as this amount of funding will cover. The rest of the project
will use other federal transportation funding — which is not a part of this resolution.

| apologize again for the unclear/incomplete information that was presented before this committee.
| appreciate the Metro Council members’ understanding and willingness to amend the resolution in
this expeditious manner.

From: Swintosky, John

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 12:57 PM

To: Curneal, Leslie E.

Cc: Engel, Robin; Coan, Brandon; Helton, Jessamyn; Callihan, John E.; Mulvihill, Patrick; Wohl, Geoff
Subject: RE: Map for R-092-18

Hello, Leslie:
Thank you for the opportunity to review the revised resolution. The amended language looks fine.

I am working right now with our consultant team to generate the revised map for inclusion with the
resolution for Councilman Engel. | expect that we will have it sent to you before the end of the day.

From: Wohl, Geoff

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Curneal, Leslie E.; Swintosky, John

Cc: Engel, Robin; Coan, Brandon; Helton, Jessamyn; Callihan, John E.; Mulvihill, Patrick
Subject: RE: Map for R-092-18

Leslie,
On behalf of Councilman Mulvihill, thank you for following up on this item.

Geoff Wohl

Legislative Assistant

Councilman Pat Mulvihill, District 10
Louisville Metro Council

601 W. Jefferson Street

Louisville, KY 40202

(502) 574-1110

geoff.wohl@Iouisvilleky.gov

From: Curneal, Leslie E.

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Swintosky, John

Cc: Wohl, Geoff; Engel, Robin; Coan, Brandon; Helton, Jessamyn; Callihan, John E.
Subject: Map for R-092-18

Dear John,

As Vice Chair of the PW Committee, Councilman Engel will be speaking to the above
referenced resolution during tomorrow’s council meeting. He is asking for a revised
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map to be emailed to Jess Helton in the clerk’s office as well as to our office. Are you
able to make the changes and have it emailed to us by the end of today?

Jess has made the changes to the attached resolution to reflect what was approved
during the committee meeting last week.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Leslie Curneal, KMMC - Legislative Assistant
Office of Councilman Robin J. Engel

Lousiville Metro Council District 22

601 W. Jefferson St.

Louisville, KY 40202

Phone: (502) 574-3467

Click HERE to sign up for District 22 E-News
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